
1 | P a g e  
 

 IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION 
“To improve the quality of life in Idaho through outdoor recreation and resource stewardship”  

Special Board Meeting 
April 8, 2024 

IDPR Headquarters 
5657 Warm Springs Avenue 

Boise, ID 83716 
 

 
Topic: Special Board Meeting 
Time: April 8, 2024, at 1:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
Topic: Special Board Meeting April 8, 2024 
Time: Apr 8, 2024, 01:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89511307746?pwd=TWVHK3Rmd3J2YzErUnlrd3FUMGwvUT09 
 
Meeting ID: 895 1130 7746 
Passcode: 423125 
One tap mobile 
+12532050468,,89511307746#,,,,*423125# US 
+12532158782,,89511307746#,,,,*423125# US (Tacoma) 
 
Dial by your location 
• +1 253 205 0468 US 
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
• +1 669 444 9171 US 
• +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
• +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 646 931 3860 US 
• +1 689 278 1000 US 
• +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
• +1 309 205 3325 US 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 360 209 5623 US 
• +1 386 347 5053 US 
• +1 507 473 4847 US 
• +1 564 217 2000 US 
 
Meeting ID: 895 1130 7746 
Passcode: 423125 
 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdNHe1E6b2 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

 
AGENDA 
 
Monday, April 8, 2024  
 
1:00 P.M. (MST) 12:00 P.M. (PTD) 
 
Periodic breaks will be taken during the meeting at the discretion of the Chairman 
 

• 1:00 P.M. (MST) - 12:00 P.M. (PTD) Call to Order - Chairman Beckley 
• Roll Call 
• Welcome and Introductions - Chairman Beckley  

• Director’s Update– Information Item – Director Buxton 
• Recreational Management System – Action Item – Seth Hobbs 
• ORFAC Discussion – Information Item – Director Buxton  
• Board Comments 
• Old/New Business  
• Public Comment 

 
• ADJOURN 

This agenda is subject to change in accordance with the provisions of the Idaho Open Meeting Law. Items 
may be addressed in a different order than appears on this agenda. Individual items may be moved from 
one place on the agenda to another by the Board. Time frames designated on this agenda are approximate 
only. The Board will continue its business in the event that an agenda item is resolved in less than the 
allotted time. 
 
* Under authority of Idaho Code 74-206. Executive sessions -- When authorized. (1) An executive session 
at which members of the public are excluded may be held, but only for the purposes and only in the 
manner set forth in this section. The motion to go into executive session shall identify the specific 
subsections of this section that authorize the executive session. There shall be a roll call vote on the 
motion and the vote shall be recorded in the minutes. An executive session shall be authorized by a two-
thirds (2/3) vote of the governing body. An executive session may be held: 
 

(b) “To consider the evaluation, dismissal or disciplining of or to hear complaints or charges 
brought against a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent or public-school 
student.” 
 
(c) “To acquire an interest in real property not owned by a public agency.” 
 
(f) “To communicate with legal counsel for the public agency to discuss the legal ramifications of 
and legal options for pending litigation, or controversies not yet being litigated but imminently 
likely to be litigated. The mere presence of legal counsel at an executive session does not satisfy 
this requirement.” 

 
 
This agenda is subject to change in accordance with the provisions of the Idaho Open Meeting Law. Items 
may be addressed in a different order than appears on this agenda. Individual items may be moved from 
one place on the agenda to another by the Board. Time frames designated on this agenda are approximate 
only. The Board will continue its business in the event that an agenda item is resolved in less than the 



3 | P a g e  
 

allotted time. 



1 
 

 IDAPA RULE               IDAPA FEE            BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 BOARD POLICY                               INFO ONLY, NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting 
April 8, 2024 

Boise, ID  83716 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Recreational Management System 
 
ACTION REQUIRED:  Authorize IDPR Director to Enter into SaaS Contract 
 
PRESENTER:  Seth Hobbs, Reservation & Registration Program Manager 
 
 
PRESENTATION   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
 
IDPR uses a Software as a Service (SaaS) contractor to manage operational items including 
camping reservations, moorage reservations, permit sales, and point of sale services. IDPR 
started with the current SaaS contract in 2008 and has continued renewing the contract 
without a new price negotiation. The latest contract renewal in 2019 included the addition of 
online permit/sticker sales and a five-year contract term. The current contract will expire on 
December 31st, 2024.  
 
With the improvements in technology and greater number of SaaS providers in the market, 
IDPR determined that it was well past time to explore other SaaS options. IDPR staff started 
working on the Request for Proposal (RFP) in 2022 and opened it up for bid on December 
19th, 2023.  
 
There were four companies that submitted a bid for the contract Aspira, Brandt, Camis, and 
Tyler Technology. The RFP evaluation team consisted of Seth Hobbs, Rebecca Honsinger, 
Steve Martin, Stephanie Page, Travis Taylor, and Alex Ernst.  
 
On February 27th the evaluation team reviewed and graded the technical proposals for all 
four companies with Brandt being awarded the most points.  
 
On March 4th-5th the evaluation team evaluated the SaaS demonstrations for Aspira, Brandt, 
and Camis and again Brandt was awarded the most points.  
 
Tyler Technology rescinded their bid after their request for material modifications to the 
contract terms were denied by IDPR.   
 
Camis has a good reservation platform but does not currently have a registration solution. 
Their proposal was to work with IDPR to build the registration system. This is not feasible for 
IDPR currently.  



2 
 

 
Aspira, being our current SaaS contractor, meets the basic requirements to be awarded the 
contract. IDPR has been utilizing this SaaS for 16 years. Our staff, vendors, and customers 
know how to work within the system. Aspira is intending to significantly upgrade their 
software in the future.  
 
Brandt has a noticeably better customer and staff interface for their system. Brandt’s 
dynamic pricing capability meets the board’s intent. Brandt’s proposal also solves some 
financial backend issues and smaller operational issues that staff currently address. This is 
the same SaaS contractor used by the Idaho Department of Fish and Game.  
 
At the end of the demonstrations, the Division of Purchasing sent out a best and final offer 
and clarification request to get the best price from the bidders and clarify how each defined 
the transaction fee would be charged. 
 
Aspira’s clarification proposal is to charge for each permit/sticker in the transaction for the 
registration side and charge for each reservation, modification, and cancellation. IDPR 
would save approximately $265,409.80 per year from what we are paying now. 
 
Brandt’s clarification proposal is to charge per transaction regardless of the number of 
permits/stickers in the transaction for the registration side and charge for each reservation. 
There is no charge for modifications or cancellations of the reservation. IDPR would save 
approximately $331,906.50 per year from what we are paying now. 
 
The Letters of Intent to award were sent to all offerors on April 2nd. The LOI appeal period 
ends on April 9th at 5pm.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
IDPR staff are aware that there are many challenges with changing to a new SaaS both on 
the side of IDPR staff and our customers. There will be disruptions as we transition but IDPR 
staff will do all we can to mitigate them.  
 
Overall, the significant technological improvements and cost savings being offered by 
Brandt far outweigh the challenges we will face implementing this SaaS. 
 
Staff recommend that the board authorize the IDPR director to move forward with awarding 
a three-year initial contract with two possible yearly extensions to Brandt Information 
Services, LLC.  
 
 



1 
 

 IDAPA RULE               IDAPA FEE            BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 BOARD POLICY                               INFO ONLY, NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting 
April 8, 2024 

Boise, ID  83716 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Outdoor Recreation Fund Advisory Council (ORFAC) 
 Governor’s Recommendation 
 
ACTION REQUIRED:   None. Information Only Workshop 
 
PRESENTER:   Susan E. Buxton, Director 
 Adam Zaragoza, Management Services Administrator 
 
 
PRESENTATION   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
 
Executive Order 2023-03 was signed by Governor Little to establish an Outdoor Recreation Fund 
Advisory Council, otherwise known as ORFAC. The purpose of the advisory council is to: 
 

1. Advise the Governor and the Idaho Parks and Recreation Board on projects and policies that 
support expanded access to outdoor recreation opportunities in Idaho, and 

2. Specifically, IDFG, IDPR, & IDL are tasked to work together to propose projects, manage 
under-utilized resources to enhance recreational access, and monetize outdoor recreation for 
long range sustainability EO 2023-3 51(a) & (b). 

 
The executive order appropriated $5 million in from Senate Bill 1196 (FY2024) to IDPR’s budget for 
inter-agency collaborative projects. Additionally, Senate Bill 1383 (FY2025) added $5 million to 
ORFAC utilizing American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).  IDPR staff and its agency partners have been 
working to determine steps for implementation of proposals once approved by the Board.  
 
Recommended Projects Summary 
The following is the list of projects in order of the ranked scoring from ORFAC.  ORFAC allocated 
$4,953,494 of the $5 million and was advised to withhold around $2500 to cover any potential legal 
fees from the Office of the Attorney General. 
 
1. East Fork Rock Creek: IDL property that may be leased to IDPR, which would use ORFAC 

funding to improve primitive campsite locations and add facilities. This site was historically used 
for primitive camping, but IDL had to close it due to trash, debris, and erosion. Massacre Rocks 
State Park staff would manage the site as it is about 25 minutes from the park.  IDPR would work 
with the existing IDL grazing permittees to continue grazing where feasible, provide exclosures 
from the camping area and the creek for multiple uses (e.g., grazing, camping and fishing). To 
make the endowment whole, the Governor asked to establish a market rent in addition to fees for 
operation and maintenance.  IDPR has proposed an “endowment fee” to the facilities that are 
developed. Finally, the Director of IDL is required to present the proposed concepts to the Land 
Board or other staff. 
ORFAC Proposed Capital Funding: $1,000,000. 

 



2 
 

2. Henry’s Lake: IDL property that may be leased to IDPR to construct camper cabins, as opposed 
to primitive campsites, to reduce the potential of wildlife (bears) encounters and potentially allow 
winter use of Henry’s Lake. ORFAC liked this location but reduced the funding level in order to 
recommend more projects.  IDPR may be able to use other available funding as needed for this 
project.  To make the endowment whole, the Governor asked to establish a market rent in 
addition to fees for operation and maintenance.  IDPR has proposed an “endowment fee” to the 
facilities that are developed. Finally, the Director of IDL is required to present the proposed 
concepts to the Land Board or other staff. 
ORFAC Proposed Capital Funding:  $750,000 

 
3. Horsethief Reservoir: These campgrounds and docks are currently managed by IDFG and 

YMCA for a short summer season. Both parties wish to terminate that agreement. ORFAC 
funding would allow IDPR to make necessary upgrades to campsites and eventually take over 
management. This would be managed out of Lake Cascade SP and would need additional 
administrative facilities. Estimates by IDPR showed Horsethief operating in a deficit because of 
on-going personnel requirements, on-going operations and maintenance. A variety of factors are 
still being evaluated including the startup costs to IDPR for equipment and personnel, camping 
fee structure, day use fees, etc. 
ORFAC Proposed Capital Funding:  $2,000,000 
 

4. Idaho for All: Idaho for All is a non-profit that provides adaptive recreational equipment in the 
form of track chairs and similar devices for individuals with disabilities or limited mobility to enjoy 
outdoor recreation that was inaccessible before.  While the initial request was much higher, this 
funding would cover the purchase of five adaptive wheelchairs, with additional funding for 
maintenance and operating expenses for a pilot project. ORFAC removed the request for 
employee salaries which was agreed to by Idaho for All. Numerous letters of support were 
provided.  IDPR staff anticipate the need for storage and recharge space for the chairs and 
equipment.  The chairs can be reserved on the IDPR reservation system.  Idaho for All 
anticipates some volunteers could be trained to assist users.  Maintenance of the chairs, and 
training would be provided by Idaho for All.  
ORFAC Proposed Capital Funding:  $112,500 
 

5. Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention: IDSA undertook a speedy, efficient, and collaborative job 
addressing the discovery of the quagga mussel last fall in the Snake River at Twin Falls. ISDA is 
requesting ORFAC money for signage and messaging campaigns regarding aquatic species 
(AIS) prevention. ORFAC voted to hold funding for this project but tabled a vote on a 
recommendation pending legislative action.  The Legislature passed and the Governor signed 
legislation that provides more funding to the Invasive Species Fund.  The Board may want to see 
what additional action ISDA may need for outreach once more information is made available later 
this Spring. IDPR has reached out to registered boaters and recreationists to make them more 
aware of the Clean Drain Dry program and the wash stations. IDPR continues to work closely 
with ISDA on this matter as these invasive species have a very detrimental effect on recreation, 
so their prevention is of great importance. 
ORFAC Proposed Capital Funding:  $200,000 
 

6. Trail Restoration: The Selway-Bitterroot Frank Church Foundation proposes restoration of a 20-
mile trail loop in the Frank Church Wilderness/Salmon-Challis National Forest. The proposal is 
relatively low cost with a match. Despite the project being on federal land, ORFAC found the 
proposal to be meritorious because it would unlock a loop that skirts around Sulphur Creek, 
Dagger Creek, Boundary Creek, and the Middle Fork of the Salmon.  The Legislative 
appropriation is for capital so the request for overhead and personnel costs should be reduced 



3 
 

from the award.  With the need for more trails, this project would attract equestrians and hikers 
and is supported by outfitters in the area. 
Proposed Capital Funding:  $40,994 
 

7. Cooperative Management Recreation Area: Eastern Idaho Grazing Association proposed the 
pilot project to establish a travel management plan between EIGA/IDL/IDFG. ORFAC funding 
would go toward a vault toilet, parking site, trail signage, surveillance, and remediation to mitigate 
misuse of private lands by recreation users. The Governor encouraged the education and 
signage to reduce user damage to public and private lands. This project is also encouraged by 
the Idaho Cattle Association. 
ORFAC Proposed Capital Funding:  $300,000 
 

8. White Pine Heights: Proposal by the Payette Land Trust (PLT) to secure a right-of-way near 
Ponderosa State Park by obtaining an easement on IDL property, which would be held by IDPR 
in perpetuity to preserve public access and a loop trail into Ponderosa State Park. Current 
proposal focused on securing the Right of Way, with additional fundraising and work in the area 
coming down the line. The Governor notes this proposal comes before the Land Board and IDL 
staff. 
Proposed Capital Funding: $300,000 

 
9. Boulder Lake Road: Valley County Recreation Department proposed recreation area to 

establish a new trailhead and recreation area on IDL property near the Boulder Lake and 
Jughandle foothills area in valley county. They proposed a primitive campground, parking lot, 
trailhead, vault toilets, 2 ADA sites, fire rings, and picnic tables.  The proposer notes this project is 
the start of a recreation area planned for the future as soon as additional financing is secured.  
Valley County Parks & Rec would charge minimal fees for parking and overnight camping, which 
the project would bring in roughly $25,000 annually. None of that money would go back to the 
endowment. County thought they could update permit, but IDL staff say the land would have to go 
back out for a lease. IDPR has additional concerns about the accuracy of the bid. The council 
recommended partially, with full funding dependent on quagga funding (above). 
Proposed Capital Funding:  $250,000 

 
NOT RECOMMENDED 

IDPR:  Ponderosa State Park Expansion 
Estimated Cost: $9,600,000 

 
Idaho Foundation for Parks and Lands: Plantation Island 

Estimated Cost: $500,000 
 
SWIMBA:  Avimor 

Estimated Cost: $250,000 
 
Donnelly Snowmobile Club: Parking Lot 

Estimated Cost: $815,000 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 
The workshop will discuss the ORFAC process and the Governor’s letter and provide the IDPR Board 
with any information for a decision to be made in a future public meeting. 
 
Attachments: 
February 27, 2024 Letter IDPR 
Executive Order 2023-23 
ORFAC Applications 1-9 



 
February 27, 2024 

 
 

Idaho Parks and Recreation Board 
5657 Warm Springs Ave. 
Boise, ID 83716 
 
RE: Idaho Outdoor Recreation Fund Advisory Council 
 
 
Dear Chairman Beckley, 
 
As you and your fellow Parks and Recreation board members are aware, the Idaho Outdoor 
Recreation Fund Advisory Council (ORFAC) was appropriated $5 million during the 2023 
legislative session. Over the past year, ORFAC received 13 applications to fulfill the mission 
laid out in Executive Order 2023-03, which largely focuses on expanding and enhancing 
Idaho’s outdoor recreational opportunities and long-term success. Per Executive Order 2023-
03, I am providing my comments on nine projects that have been recommended by ORFAC 
for the board’s consideration. 
 
I begin with the proposed projects that have my general support for further consideration by 
the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 
Regarding the East Fork Rock Creek and Henry’s Lake proposals, my support requires two 
follow-up actions. First, the Department of Parks and Recreation (IDPR) and Department of 
Lands (IDL) must provide examples to the Board of other interagency projects that 
incorporate an “established market rent” to keep our state’s endowment whole. Secondly, I 
ask IDL Director Dustin Miller to present the proposals to the other members of the Land 
Board or designated staff.  
 
In the Idaho for All proposal, I appreciate the intentions of expanding accessibility for 
people with disabilities. However, I have concerns about the costs IDPR could be entitled to 
cover in the long run. Therefore, I recommend the Parks and Recreation Board approve the 
project, contingent on a study by IDPR staff regarding the estimated costs from expansion of 
the project, as well as any potential issues that IDPR may foresee with this new feature. 
 
Furthermore, outdoor recreation poses one of the larger risks for the conveyance of aquatic 
invasive species. The proposal by the Idaho State Department of Agriculture provides 
ORFAC with the opportunity to recognize the relationship between outdoor recreation and 
preventing invasive species such as quagga mussels. It would be wise for ORFAC to step 
into this role and educate fellow recreationists on the key role that messaging and education 
plays in prevention.  
 
I hold this same sentiment regarding the Cooperative Management Recreation Area 
proposal. Balancing the relationship of recreation on public and private land needs to be 
examined as Idaho’s population and interest in outdoor recreation grow. Messaging, signage,  
 



 
 
 
and collaboration should help identify the proper measures necessary to accomplish this 
goal.  
 
On the Horsethief Reservoir proposal, I abstain from further recommendations because my 
family is an adjacent landowner to the recommended property.  
 
Now, the following proposals I pass along to the Board for further consideration with no 
recommendation. 
 
The proposal by the Selway-Bitterroot Frank Church Foundation should advise the Board 
whether personnel costs, which make up a large portion of this proposal, are eligible for 
ORFAC funding. Also, how will this impact the operations of any licensed outfitters in the 
area?  
 
I suggest the Board further examine Valley County’s Boulder Lake Road proposal. The 
county’s application indicates it will be applying for separate IDPR grant funding for the 
purchase of a skid steer and snow blower to conduct winter maintenance, rather than 
incorporating this equipment in its ORFAC proposal. This leaves questions about the 
opportunity to fulfill the project and bid as currently proposed. Additionally, this is another 
project that would require outreach to IDL staff regarding an updated lease for the project to 
keep the endowment whole, as well notification of my fellow members on the Land Board or 
their designated staff.  
 
Another Valley County project that requires additional conversation is the White Pine 
Heights proposal. Idaho’s Constitution mandates that IDL must maximize revenue on 
endowment land. Given the location of this property, as well as the sensitive history in the 
area regarding land use planning, I recommend the Board bring this proposal to the Land 
Board and IDL staff for further consideration. 
 
The outdoor recreation industry is booming in all corners of the Gem State. However, North 
Idaho is not represented in these proposals. While I recognize ORFAC is limited in the 
applications it receives, I encourage further marketing and outreach to North Idaho 
organizations. Doing so would more fully accomplish my goal for ORFAC, which is to 
expand outdoor recreation opportunities for the benefit of all Idahoans. 
 
I hope these comments prove to be helpful as you consider projects to fund.  
 

Sincerely, 

 
Brad Little 
Governor of Idaho 



Idaho Parks and Recreation East Fork Rock $1,000,000 Total $5,000,000
Idaho For All Idaho For All $112,500
Selway Bitterroot Frank Church FoundationTrail Restoration $40,994
Payette Land Trust White Pine Heights $300,000
Idaho Parks and Recreation Horsethief Reservoir $2,000,000
Eastern Idaho Grazing Association Cooperative Management Recreation Area $300,000
ID Dept. of Agriculture Aquatic invasive species prevention campaign$200,000 HOLD
Idaho Parks and Recreation Henry's Lake $750,000
Valley County Parks and Rec Boulder Lake Road $250,000 Remaining $46,506.00

Total Spent: $4,953,494

https://drive.google.com/open?id=16uDV5gbfUdDf0rg3S_C7wOMt53mIG2Fa
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1aq6_Xaorgz-YZnaipgqqOXXnBa0OyS_D
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1BuDKqxgPNYKvpvs5bo57vHUPqfVdcX-5
https://drive.google.com/open?id=15AVR3zmV0Qz4_YQliBlho-gkQdZCgJLG
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1sDhLOXwncCPKukm3_9PFqyk4JgKynfc-
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1p--axfsO6xilHK8xY0PFeJeMWUsLC-YW/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1oGw8LtedSrRTMOcTf7vlr606W3ShYrhQ/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1qjfab1Z7Yql8k_otlycDmf_tR6GS7JrP
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1g8NNj5oU3hiulQx6qqu6Tfq4u-47OS5N/view?usp=drive_link






















































































Email: 

Phone: 

Contact 

Outdoor Recreation Fund 
APPLICATION 

 
Contact Information 

 
Idaho State Department of Agriculture Chanel Tewalt 

 
 

2270 Old Penitentiary Road 208-332-8507 

Street address 
 

Boise Idaho 83712 chanel.tewalt@isda.idaho.gov 

City State Zip Code 
 
 

$ 200,000.00 
 
 

Statewide 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Briefly describe the overall project concept: 

 
 

 

Supports: Camping ☐ Fishing ☐ Hunting ☐ Trails ☐ Other ☐ 

Project Location 

Project Cost 

Address: 

Applicant 

Common Name of Project: Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Campaign 

Description: This project will consist of a multi-media campaign to educate the public on aquatic 
invasive species (AIS). The outreach will consist of informing the public on what the 
threat of aquatic invasive species is (specifically quagga mussels) and what the 
public can do to prevent the spread of AIS.  

mailto:chanel.tewalt@isda.idaho.gov


Priority Merit and Scope Questions 
 

1. Describe how this project: 
a. Improves under-utilized outdoor recreation resources. (15 points) 

• Throughout the recent Idaho State Department of Agriculture Quagga Mussel Response, it 
became clear that there is a need for increased public education on the importance of 
preventing the spread of aquatic invasive species (AIS). Recent temporary closures due to 
the discovery of quagga mussels in the Snake River hindered the public’s recreational 
opportunities in the Magic Valley area. The multimedia campaign will address the threat by 
educating the public to take preventive measures to stop the spread of AIS.  

b. Enhances recreation access. (15 points) 
• Several communication mediums will be used to inform the public of steps they can take 

to stop the spread of invasive species. Preventing the spread of invasive species is an 
essential component to keeping Idaho waterways accessible. Enforcing temporary 
closures is a result of a confirmed or potential aquatic invasive species infestation. ISDA’s 
goal is to protect Idaho waterways from AIS and to keep aquatic recreational areas 
accessible.  

c. Increases revenue and potential revenue estimates. (15 points) 
• Educational awareness around aquatic invasive species is indirectly valuable to the 

overall economic well-being of Idaho. Informing the public on preventative steps they 
can take to stop the spread of invasive species will help prevent infestations that could 
cost the state hundreds of millions of dollars in direct and indirect costs. Signage will 
also inform on invasive species sticker requirements. This campaign will inform the 
citizens with non-motorized vessels who are unaware of the sticker requirements. The 
invasive species sticker is a funding source for ISDA watercraft inspection stations.  

d. Improves long-term outdoor recreation sustainability. (15 points) 
• Aquatic invasive species have the potential to destroy recreational opportunities across 

Idaho. Once introduced, the mussels reproduce exponentially to the point that they out 
compete native species for resources. These mussels spread quickly and clog pipes that 
deliver water for several essential functions including recreation. Increased education 
can prevent the spread of AIS. By preventing the spread of AIS in Idaho waterbodies, we 
can keep Idaho waterbodies healthy and accessible for recreationalists for years to come.  

 
2. Describe the current outdoor recreation access deficiencies and how they may be corrected with 

the development of this project. Explain why this project is needed. (8 points) 
• The deficiency largely lies with the lack of public knowledge about the threat 

invasive species can pose on Idaho’s waterways. Increased knowledge of AIS will 
increase the preventative measures and cooperation from the public in our fight 
against AIS. The recent quagga mussel population in the Snake River was a reality 
check of the potential for long-term closures, damages and recreational 
deficiencies that could come from the establishment of a quagga mussel 
population. This campaign will be a key effort in preventing a catastrophic AIS 
infestation in an Idaho waterbody.  

3. Project Urgency. Describe the urgency of this project due to potential resource damage or 
other impacts that may cause an opportunity to be lost if no action is taken. If this project 
is not funded, what effects will it have? (8 points) 

• The urgency comes on the heels of a widespread response to the 
discovery of quagga mussels in the Snake River. The discovery of 
quagga mussels poses a threat to several significant sectors of Idaho, 
including agriculture, energy production, recreation and more. While 
several Idahoans understand the risks associated with AIS, it has 
become clear that there is a major need for additional education among 
the general population. Without the cooperation from the public, Idaho 



will not be successful in the fight against invasive species.  
4. Justify the need and demand for the project. Describe the current use in the area and 

the potential use expected with this project. (8 points) 
• Aquatic invasive species have become one of the greatest threats to 

all waterways. While the recent event on the Snake River has brought 
a great amount of attention, investing in an ISDA lead invasive 
species campaign will allow the State of Idaho to ensure that accurate 
information on AIS is being delivered to the public.  
Aquatic invasive mussels spread easily to new areas due to 
movement of watercraft and other equipment. This campaign will 
directly address what the watercraft and conveyance users can do to 
prevent the spread of AIS. The campaign will specifically address the 
three main preventative measures of CLEAN, DRAIN, DRY.  

5. Describe the provisions for ongoing maintenance and operation of the project (who will 
be responsible for the maintenance and operation and what is the estimated annual 
budget to do so)? (8 points) 

• The campaign will be self-sufficient once the initial planning and 
implementation is complete. Project elements including signage and 
print materials will be long-term. This campaign will allow for additions 
and modifications to shorter-term elements including paid 
advertisements and outreach. The ISDA Invasive Species Program will 
make updates to the campaign as needed.  

6. Describe planning, construction methods and schedule. The scope of work description 
should line up with budget items in project spreadsheet. (8 points) 

• In collaboration with the contracted advertising agency, ISDA will create 
a full media campaign that will include the following communication 
mediums.  

o Paid advertisement – Social media advertisement, radio 
advertisement, print advertisement, digital advertisement, etc.  

o Print materials – Brochures, flyers, mailers, etc.  
o Signage – Signage placed at major public access points to Idaho 

waterbodies.  
o Tourism outreach – Items and materials that will specifically 

connect with recreationalists passing through Idaho from other 
states with mussel-fouled waterbodies.  

• Audiences: 
o Idaho aquatic recreationalists *emphasis on the Magic Valley 
o Out-of-state aquatic recreationalists visiting Idaho 
o All Idahoans 

• Timeline: 
o Campaign planning – January 2024 through March 2024 
o Campaign implementation – April 2024 through October 2024 

 
 

Project Elements 

1. Please provide a location map (where does this project reside within Idaho), site 
map, and a general description of the area. 

• All Idaho waterbodies with an emphasis on the Magic Valley/Mid-Snake River. 
 

2. Is there (or will there be) a use fee at this location? If yes, justify the need to charge 
and specify the amount. How will the fee be collected? 

• N/A 
 

3. If applicable, describe how you announced this project to the public in a way to 
collect public comment. Attach proof that the public had a reasonable public 



comment period. 
• N/A 

 
4. Does this project require any necessary environmental permits or National 

Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) documentation? If yes, describe: 
• N/A 

 
5. Ownership. Describe the land ownership of the property where the project is located. 

• Land ownership where signage will be placed will vary. Approval from federal, state or local 
jurisdictions will be secured before distributing signage. 

 
6. If available, provide a concept design plan. 

• N/A 
 

Funding Note: 
 

1. The money is appropriated with IDPR under its Capital Development program budget for FY 2024. 

2. The winning state agency(s) must demonstrate how they will have sufficient appropriation to spend the funds. There is no 
mechanism available to IDPR to “transfer” our appropriation. It will be up to the winning agency(s) to address their budget. 

3. If reimbursement, prior written approval to transfer funds from capital outlay to the T&B classification is required. 



BUDGET 
 
 
Project Name: A q u a t i c  I n v a s i v e  S p e c i e s  P r e v e n t i o n  C a m p a i g n  

 
 

Source of Funding 
 

 
Project Components 

 
Total Cost 

 
MATCH 

 
GRANT 

Amount 
Approved 

Campaign/Brand Development Service  
(Graphic design, creative services, ad 
placement, etc.) 

$25,000    

Paid Advertisement $90,000    

Signage $40,000    

Tourism Outreach $30,000    

Print materials $15,000    

     

     

     

TOTALS $200,000  100%  

% of TOTAL 100% % % % 

 

Disclaimer and signature 
 

I certify that my answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. 
 

It is hereby mutually agreed and understood that the use of these funds will be for the purposes stated in this 
document only and are subject to the terms of the Grant Agreement for this project, as signed by the authorized 
individuals. 

 
Signature:  

 
 

Date: 
 

11/7/2023



  

Applicant Contact 

Address: Phone: 

Email: 

Project Location 

Description: 

Common Name of Project: 

Outdoor Recreation Fund 

APPLICATION 

 
Contact Information 

 

 
 

Street address 
 

City State Zip Code 
 

 

 

$ 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Briefly describe the overall project concept: 
 
 

Project Cost Supports: Camping ☐ Fishing ☐ Hunting ☐ Trails ☐ Other ☐ 

Selway Bitterroot Frank Church Foundation 

PO Box 1886 

Boise    ID  83702 

Ryan Ghelfi- Exec. Director 

208-373-4381 

rghelfi@selwaybitterroot.org 

Camptender & Sulphur Creek Trails; Salmon-Challis National Forest; Frank 

Church-River of NO Return Wilderness 

Public lands in Idaho have long been popular, and more than 79% of Idahoans participate in 
outdoor recreation. There often tends to be overcrowding at popular recreation sites, but Idaho 
is home to the largest contiguous wilderness areas in the United States: the Frank Church-River 
of No Return Wilderness. Trails in the Frank are ripe for visitation, but many of the 2,616 miles of 
trail in the Frank have not been maintained in years, making access extremely difficult. 
 
SBFC has identified a 20-mile loop trail in the southwest corner of the Frank Church-River of No 
Return Wilderness that is a prime opportunity for restoration. Restoring these two trails would 
unlock a loop that skirts around Sulphur Creek, Dagger Creek, Boundary Creek, and the Middle 
Fork of the Salmon. This would be a premiere Wilderness hiking and horse-packing loop and 
would certainly excite recreationists. 
 

Frank Church-River of No Return Wilderness Trail Restoration 

81,146



  

Priority Merit and Scope Questions 

 
1. Describe how this project: 

a. Improves under-utilized outdoor recreation resources. (15 points) 

Public lands in Idaho have long been popular, and more than 79% of Idahoans participate in 
outdoor recreation. There often tends to be overcrowding at popular recreation sites, but Idaho is 
home to the largest contiguous wilderness areas in the United States: the Frank Church-River of 
No Return Wilderness. Trails in the Frank are ripe for visitation, but many of the 2,616 miles of 
trail in the Frank have not been maintained in years, making access extremely difficult. 

 
SBFC has identified a 20 mile loop trail in the southwest corner of the Frank Church-River of No 
Return Wilderness that is a prime opportunity for restoration. Restoring these two trails would 
unlock a loop that skirts around Sulphur Creek, Dagger Creek, Boundary Creek, and the Middle 
Fork of the Salmon. This would be a premiere Wilderness hiking and horsepacking loop and would 
certainly excite recreationists. 

 

b. Enhances recreation access. (15 points) 

This loop is one of the closest trail access points into the Frank Church River of No Return 
Wilderness for people who live in the Treasure Valley. Wilderness trips are a unique and sought-
after type of recreational experience. Our work to restore this route will increase these primitive 
and unconfined opportunities for a large number of citizens in Idaho.  

 

c. Increases revenue and potential revenue estimates. (15 points) 

Opening a premiere backpacking wilderness loop in the Frank Church-River of No Return Wilderness would 
be wonderful publicity for Idaho. We would promote this loop to various outdoor recreation and travel 
publications/social media accounts through press releases, social posts, and blog articles. The potential for 
an economic boost to Idaho as a whole and the small communities surrounding the wilderness trailheads is 
great (the trail access points are in Valley County and Custer County). Hikers, backpackers, horse riders, 
and other trail users would stop in these communities for gas, supplies, food, etc. 

 

d. Improves long-term outdoor recreation sustainability. (15 points) 

Idaho has a plethora of non-motorized trails, but public focus is often narrowed to a small group of popular 
routes. These trails are at risk of being “loved to death,” particularly on summer weekends. The state 
needs to prioritize opening a greater number of non-motorized trail loops, thus increasing the carrying 
capacity of outdoor recreation opportunities in the state. The Camptender/Sulphur Creek loop project will 
be one such trail, providing a premiere backcountry experience and distributing the crowds. 

 

2. Describe the current outdoor recreation access deficiencies and how they may be corrected with 

the development of this project. Explain why this project is needed. (8 points) 

Some of Idaho’s backcountry trails that are well maintained see a large amount of use. Places like the 

Sawtooth National Recreation Area have become quite popular and crowded, reducing the 

opportunity for solitude and a true Wilderness experience. Our project aims to increase the supply of 

possible Wilderness experiences by opening up existing trails that are currently impassable. As more 

people move to this state and discover hiking, backpacking and the like, the more supply of well-

maintained trails we’ll need. This project produces a large dollar-for-dollar benefit in this regard. 
 

3. Project Urgency. Describe the urgency of this project due to potential resource damage 

or other impacts that may cause an opportunity to be lost if no action is taken. If this 
project is not funded, what effects will it have? (8 points) 

If we are not able to clear and maintain this route soon, it will become more and more 
difficult to ever reopen it. There are large walls of brush that need to be cut out of the trail. 
The longer we wait, the tougher these brush walls are to remove. SBFC has cut out 



  

thousands of downed logs from this loop already, but there are still a few thousand more 
to cut. It’s been many years since these trails have been passable, and if we go too much 
longer we may never get them back and they will be reclaimed by the flora of the forest. 

 

4. Justify the need and demand for the project. Describe the current use in the area and 
the potential use expected with this project. (8 points) 

The current use is minimal. That is a direct result of the fact that these trails have not 
been useable for many years. When guests stay at the Sulphur Creek Lodge and ask 
about area hikes, lodge staff does not even suggest that they try to hike these trails right 
out their doorstep. But it does not have to stay that way! There is a large demand for 
hiking in this state. Trails are the number one most desired form of recreation facility in 
Idaho, based on a 2022 recreation survey done by Idaho Parks and Rec. If the route is 
maintained, the potential future use is significant. You could see dozens of people hiking 
this route each week during the summer months. People will use the trail for day hiking, 
overnight backpacking, and horseback packing. 

 

5. Describe the provisions for ongoing maintenance and operation of the project (who will 

be responsible for the maintenance and operation and what is the estimated annual 

budget to do so)? (8 points) 

These lands are managed by the Salmon-Challis National Forest. SBFC works closely with 
the forest every season. Ultimately the trails are the responsibility of the National Forest, 
but SBFC is an established nonprofit partner of the Forest Service and we take an 
extremely proactive approach. Once the route is restored the annual maintenance costs 
are not extremely high, just $5,000-$10,000 would be required, as opposed to the approx. 
$100,000 total cost of restoring the trail, of which we have already spent $50,000. We 
believe that between SBFC and the Salmon-Challis National Forest, the annual 
maintenance of the trail will be reasonable. 

 

6. Describe planning, construction methods and schedule. The scope of work description 
should line up with budget items in project spreadsheet. (8 points) 

This is not a construction project. It is a maintenance/restoration project of an existing trail. 
The work required is as follows:  
 
It will take approximately 3-4 eight-day hitches of work in the backcountry completed by crews 
comprised of staff trail crew leaders and volunteers. Crew size runs from 5-13 depending on 
the specific work being performed on the hitch.  
 
Work will consist of lopping and cutting back overgrown brush, cutting fallen logs and trees out 
of the trail corridor, repairing trail tread where needed, digging drains to reroute water, etc. 
We do this work using traditional human-powered tools like crosscut saws because we are 
working in federally designated wilderness where mechanized tool use is prohibited.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://scholarworks.boisestate.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1069&context=ipi_reports


  

Project Elements 

1. Please provide a location map (where does this project reside within Idaho), site 
map, and a general description of the area. 

General description: The Sulphur Creek/Camptender loop lies in the SW corner of the Frank Church-
River of No Return Wilderness. There are three different main access points: One access point is 
approximately 1.5 hours drive east of Cascade, Idaho. The other two access points are 40-60 minutes 
drive north of Banner Creek Summit off of Highway 21 between Boise and Stanley. Map of trail 
attached. 

 

2. Is there (or will there be) a use fee at this location? If yes, justify the need to charge 
and specify the amount. How will the fee be collected? 

No, there are currently no fees associated with accessing these trails and lands. 
 

3. If applicable, describe how you announced this project to the public in a way to 

collect public comment. Attach proof that the public had a reasonable public 
comment period. 

We have not solicited comments from the public since we did not hear about this funding until a week 
before proposals were due. People are almost always very supportive of our work to restore and reopen 
trails that already exist and are open to everyone. If we have more time, we would be more than happy 
to seek public comment. 

 

4. Does this project require any necessary environmental permits or National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) documentation? If yes, describe: 

No- This project aims to restore existing system trails. No environmental studies are required. 

 
5. Ownership. Describe the land ownership of the property where the project is located. 

United States Forest Service (within the Salmon-Challis National Forest) 
 

6. If available, provide a concept design plan. 

 
Funding Note: 

 

1. The money is appropriated with IDPR under its Capital Development program budget for FY 2024. 

2. The winning state agency(s) must demonstrate how they will have sufficient appropriation to spend the funds. There is no 
mechanism available to IDPR to “transfer” our appropriation. It will be up to the winning agency(s) to address their budget. 

3. If reimbursement, prior written approval to transfer funds from capital outlay to the T&B classification is required.



  

BUDGET 

 

 
Project Name:  

 

 
Source of Funding 

 

 
Project Components 

 
Total Cost 

 
MATCH 

 
GRANT 

Amount 

Approved 

 Project Leaders  $24,500  $5,000  $19,500  

 Volunteer Food  $3,000   $3,000  

 Pack Support (horse-packers to haul 

food, gear, tools, etc.) 

 $3,000    $3,000  

 Tools/Fuel  $1,800   $1,800  

 Project Management  $7,500 $2,500 $5,000 

 

 

 Volunteer In-Kind  $32,652  $32,652   

 SBFC Overhead  $8,694  $8,694  

     

TOTALS  $81,146  $40,062  $40,994  

% of TOTAL 100%  49.4%  50.6% % 

 

Budget Notes: Volunteer in-kind comes from public citizens volunteering their time working on this 
trail restoration project. The current federal volunteer rate value is $31.80 per hour. We expect to have 
at least 16 volunteers working 8-hour days for 8-day hitches. That is where the $32,652 comes from.  

 
The rest of the SBFC match is cash match raised from business donations and donations from private 
citizens. 

 

Disclaimer and signature 

 
I certify that my answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. 

 

It is hereby mutually agreed and understood that the use of these funds will be for the purposes stated in this 

document only and are subject to the terms of the Grant Agreement for this project, as signed by the authorized 

individuals. 
 

Signature:  
  

 

Date: 
 

Frank Church-River of No Return Wilderness Trail Restoration 

11/2/2023







 
 

 

Before: 

A�er: 

Camptender Trail Work- 
SBFC 2023 Season 



 
 

 

  

Before: A�er: 



Contact 

Common Name of Project: Cooperative Management Recreation Area, Eastern Idaho Grazing Association Pilot 

Description: 

The Eastern Idaho Grazing Association was established in 1916 and currently owns approximately 

26,000 acres intermingled with another 44,000 acres of state endowment grazing leases in the 

southeast corner of Idaho. There are 42 members in the association. 

 

Our private ground has always been open for non-motorized use, but we are finding it more and more 

difficult to manage motorized users. We increasingly see trail blazing, off-roading in creeks, trash left 

behind, and erosion coming off steeper grades that have been abused. 

 

This project would be to work with IDL and Fish and Game to create a travel management plan that 

would close motorized use where appropriate while allowing our private lands to remain open. 

Outdoor Recreation Fund 

APPLICATION 

 
Contact Information 

 
Eastern Idaho Grazing Association Mark Pratt 

 

 

 

279 N 400 E 
 

 

Street address 

 

Blackfoot ID 83221  

City State Zip Code 

208.681.6597 
 

 

 

prattcattle@gmail.com 
 

 
 
 

   
 

Eastern Idaho, map included in application 
 

 
 
 

 
Briefly describe the overall project concept: 

 
 

Supports: Camping ☐ Fishing ☐ Hunting ☐ Trails ☐ Other ☐ Project Cost 

Project Location 

Email: 

Phone: Address: 

Applicant 

mailto:prattcattle@gmail.com


Priority Merit and Scope Questions 

 
1. Describe how this project: 

a. Improves under-utilized outdoor recreation resources. (15 points) 

b. Enhances recreation access. (15 points) 

 
Private lands will only stay open if they are not abused. This project is an attempt to control the 

increasing pressure from off-road vehicle use that leads to this abuse. 

 

c. Increases revenue and potential revenue estimates. (15 points) 

d. Improves long-term outdoor recreation sustainability. (15 points) 

 

Tightening up off-road use where all users understand the travel plan would increase the quality 

outdoor experience desired by many recreation users. It may also, if successful, keep private 

lands open. 

 

2. Describe the current outdoor recreation access deficiencies and how they may be corrected with 

the development of this project. Explain why this project is needed. (8 points) 

 
- Increasing conflicts with Association members trying to monitor use. 

- Lack of understanding by the public that this is mixed ownership. We hope that with signage 

and a consistent travel plan between public and private lands in this area that there would not 

be so much confusion. Those who ask for permission are discouraged when they enter areas 

by foot, only to see others using motorized vehicles. 

 

3. Project Urgency. Describe the urgency of this project due to potential resource damage 
or other impacts that may cause an opportunity to be lost if no action is taken. If this 
project is not funded, what effects will it have? (8 points) 

 

Each year brings increases in trailblazing, erosion of unimproved roads, and recreator- 

land manager conflicts. As this continues, closure of the private lands becomes more 
likely, and there will be increased pressure to reduce access to public lands. 

 

4. Justify the need and demand for the project. Describe the current use in the area and 
the potential use expected with this project. (8 points) 

 

This project would be designed to improve current uses – not fundamentally change 
them. Motorized access would be entirely or seasonally restricted to certain areas, 
while non-motorized access would remain. 

 

5. Describe the provisions for ongoing maintenance and operation of the project (who will 
be responsible for the maintenance and operation and what is the estimated annual 
budget to do so)? (8 points) 

 

This will require further definition as the project scope is defined in cooperation with the 

grazing association shareholders, local stakeholder groups, relevant land agencies, etc. 

 

6. Describe planning, construction methods and schedule. The scope of work description 
should line up with budget items in project spreadsheet. (8 points) 

 

This will require further definition as the project scope is defined in cooperation with the 

grazing association shareholders, local stakeholder groups, relevant land agencies, etc. 
 

 



Project Elements 

1. Please provide a location map (where does this project reside within Idaho), site 
map, and a general description of the area. 

See appendix 1 

 

2. Is there (or will there be) a use fee at this location? If yes, justify the need to charge 
and specify the amount. How will the fee be collected? 

 

No fee 

 

3. If applicable, describe how you announced this project to the public in a way to 
collect public comment. Attach proof that the public had a reasonable public 
comment period. 

 

No public disclosure has yet occurred. 

 

4. Does this project require any necessary environmental permits or National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) documentation? If yes, describe: 

 

None we are yet aware of. 

 

5. Ownership. Describe the land ownership of the property where the project is located. 

 

Mix of primarily private and state, there are BLM acreages in the grazing association, but would not 

necessarily be included in this pilot project. 

 

6. If available, provide a concept design plan. 

 

Not yet available. 

 
Funding Note: 

 

1. The money is appropriated with IDPR under its Capital Development program budget for FY 2024. 

2. The winning state agency(s) must demonstrate how they will have sufficient appropriation to spend the funds. There is no 
mechanism available to IDPR to “transfer” our appropriation. It will be up to the winning agency(s) to address their budget. 

3. If reimbursement, prior written approval to transfer funds from capital outlay to the T&B classification is required. 



BUDGET 
 

 

Project Name: Cooperative Management Recreation Area, Eastern Idaho Grazing Association Pilot 
 

 

 

*potential components only* Source of Funding 
 

 
Project Components 

 
Total Cost 

 
MATCH 

 
GRANT 

Amount 

Approved 

planning sessions 
    

project management 
    

signage 
    

in-season surveillance 
    

riparian remediation 
    

trailblazing remediation 
    

     

     

TOTALS 
$300,000 

   

% of TOTAL 100% % % % 

 
 

Disclaimer and signature 

 
I certify that my answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. 

 

It is hereby mutually agreed and understood that the use of these funds will be for the purposes stated in this 

document only and are subject to the terms of the Grant Agreement for this project, as signed by the authorized 

individuals. 
 

Signature: Mark Pratt Date: Nov 20, 2023 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
3 



Appendix 1 

 
This map is an approximate illustration of the Eastern Idaho Grazing Association operating area. Within this boundary there are several 
private parcels not currently open to public access, nor would this pilot project provide such access. This pilot project would protect access to 
the 26,000 acres of deeded EIGA lands also within this boundary. We have several fully detailed hardcopy maps, but would need to source 
the digital files. 

 



1 

Outdoor Recreation Fund 
APPLICATION 

Contact Information 

Applicant Contact 

Address: Phone: 

Street address 

Email: 

City State Zip Code 

Supports:          Camping ☐ Fishing ☐ Hunting ☐ Trails ☐ Other ☐ Project Cost $ based on IDL appraisal 

Project Location 

Briefly describe the overall project concept: 

Common Name of Project: 

Description: This project  would work to ensure a commonly used access point from Lick creek Rd to 
Ponderosa State bake Via Miles Standish Rd. though expanding the current Right of Way. This would be 
accomplished thought Fee title purchase or ROW purchase in perpetuity, to include space for a hiking /
biking trail. As McCall expands it has become increasingly difficult to find ROW which can allow for trails.

 This would use principals similar to the IDL ROW easement for the Desmet State subdivision easement 
which allow for perpetual access across IDL property. (See attached)

This project would allow for the incorporation of the existing trail systems within the State park and 
surrounding area.

Payette Land Trust/ United Payette Craig Utter

309 East Lake St

McCall ID     83638

208-634-4999

craigutter@payettelandtrust.org

X

McCall



2 

Priority Merit Questions 

1. Describe how this project:
a. Improves under-utilized outdoor recreation resources. (15 points)
b. Enhances recreation access. (15 points) More access to the State Park
c. Increases revenue. (15 points)
d. Improves long-term outdoor recreation sustainability. (15 points) More access to the

State Park: Currently the public uses Miles Standish as an access point to Ponderosa
State Park. This project would secure this use in perpituity.

Project Scope Questions 

2. Describe the current outdoor recreation access deficiencies and how they will be additive
with the development of this project. Explain why this project is needed. (8 points)
If White Pine Hights subdivision begins to be "Built Out" the opportunity to provide this access
corridor will be come increasingly difficult. Currently the ROW is used by hikers and bikes
because there is no real "Traffic" on this road but this could change if the property is sold.

3. Project Urgency. Describe the urgency of this project due to potential resource damage or
other impacts that may cause an opportunity to be lost if no action is taken. If this project is
not funded, what affects will it have? (8 points) - The IDL PELS documents this property as
Tier 1 and is to be considered for disposal within 1-5 years.

4. Justify the need and demand for the project. Describe the current use in the area and the
potential use expected with the development of this project.
McCall has an increasing need for continued expansion of Trail Rights of Way as once open
areas are converted to housing and development.

a. User type/days of use/number of users at peak times (2 points)
b. Deficiencies (How will they be corrected with development?) (2points)
c. User outreach/Public Comment (2 points)
d. Potential revenue estimated (2 points)

5. Describe the provisions for ongoing maintenance and operation of the project (who will be
responsible for the maintenance and operation and what is the annual budget to do so)? (8
points) If a dedicated trail ROW is determined it could become part of the existing City of
McCall recreation trail system.

6. Scope of Work/Budget. Describe (IN DETAIL) how the work will be accomplished. Describe
planning, construction practices and timetable. The scope of work description should line up
with budget items in project spreadsheet. (8 points).
This is fully determined by Idaho Department of Land. This project is targeted at either
purchasing the ROW in Fee Title or Purchasing an access easement



3 

1. The money is appropriated with IDPR under its Capital Development program budget for FY 2024.
2. The winning state agency(s) must demonstrate how they will have sufficient appropriation to spend

the funds. There is no mechanism available to IDPR to “transfer” our appropriation. It will be up to
the winning agency(s) to address their budget.

3. If reimbursement, prior written approval to transfer funds from capital outlay to the T&B
classification is required.

Project Elements 

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Site Description. Please provide a location map (where does this project reside within 
Idaho), site map, and a general description of the area. Explain the compatibility of the 
project to the site. See attached

What is the projected life of the project. Not necessarily how long this will be a recreation 
site, but how long this development has a “useful” life expectancy. Perpetuity

Is there (or will there be) a use fee at this location? If yes, justify the need to charge and 
specify the amount. How will the fee be collected? No Fee

Public Involvement. Describe how you announced this project to the public in a way to 
collect public comment. Attach proof that the public had a reasonable public comment 
period.

Environmental. Does this project require any necessary permits or National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) documentation? If yes, describe: Follow City of McCall 
and Valley County regulations for the expansion of the ROW

Ownership. Describe the land ownership of the property where the project is located. 
Idaho Department of Land
Provide a concept design plan.

Funding Note:



3 

BUDGET Project Name:  White Pine Heights Access Project

Source of Funding 

Project Components Total Cost MATCH GRANT 
Amount   

Approved 

TOTALS 
% of TOTAL 100%          %          %          % 

Disclaimer and signature 

I certify that my answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge.  

It is hereby mutually agreed and understood that the use of these funds will be for the purposes stated in this 
document only and are subject to the terms of the Grant Agreement for this project, as signed by the authorized 
individuals.   

Signature: Date: 

Purchase of ROW IDL Appraised value at time of project

11/6/23



Idaho Outdoor Recreation Fund Advisory Council
White Pines Heights: Public Access Corridor Proposal 

IDL Parcel C and D highlighted in yellow



Idaho Outdoor Recreation Fund Advisory Council
White Pines Heights: Public Access Corridor Proposal

Expanded ROW or fee title purchase in RED

-Public access trail corridor



Idaho Outdoor Recreation Fund Advisory Council
White Pines Heights: Public Access Corridor Proposal 

Existing trail network in McCall



Idaho Outdoor Recreation Fund Advisory Council
White Pines Heights: Public Access Corridor Proposal 

Proposed Project area



Idaho Outdoor Recreation Fund Advisory Council
White Pines Heights: Public Access Corridor Proposal 

Proposed Project area

This project could help create a connecting link to existing trail 
plan an provide another alternate route to a very busy Lick Creek 
Road.



















Instrument # 865289
BONNER COUNTY, SANDPOINT, IDAHO

Wh
10-10-2014 10:67:31 AM No. of Pages: 11n re or e re urn o. Recorded for: FIRST AMERICAN TITLE - SA

Idaho Department of Lands R. ANN DUTSON-SATER Fee: $0.00
Attn: Real Estate Services Bureau Ex-Officjo Recorder Deputy

P.O. Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0050

STATE OF IDAHO

DECLARATION OF ACCESS EASEMENT

STATE SUBDIVISION — DESM ET PARK ELECTRONICALLY RECORDED. DO NOT
REMOVE THE COUNTY STAMPED FIRST
PAGE AS IT IS NOV. INCORPORATED ASNO. ESI 00055 PART OF THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT.

THIS DECLARATION is made this 9day of____________ 2014, by the
STATE BOARD OF LAND COMMISSIONERS, acting by and through the IDAHO
DEPARTMENT OF LANDS (the “State”), whose mailing address is 300 North 6th
Street, Suite 103, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, Idaho 83720-0050.

WHEREAS, the State desires to establish an easement for ingress and egress
over and across Endowment Land for the purpose of providing access to STATE
SUBDIVISION — DESMET PARK, and the State does hereby grant in favor of the said
subdivision and all Lots therein an easement for ingress and egress to and from said
subdivision to and from East Shore Road, over Diamond Park Road; and to set forth the
maintenance responsibilities of Owners of Lots within said subdivision for the Diamond
Park Road segment on Endowment Land, specifically granting herein the right of
access for ingress and egress over and across all State lands described in that certain
“Amended State of Idaho Easement No. 4744”, recorded in the records of Bonner
County as Instrument No. 861624, and that certain “Western Reciprocal Easements”,
recorded in the records of Bonner County, Idaho, as Instrument No. 304410.

NOW, THEREFORE, the State hereby declares that all Lots within STATE
SUBDIVISION — DESMET PARK shall be held, conveyed, mortgaged, encumbered,
leased, rented, used, occupied, sold, and improved, subject to the access and
easement rights (“easement rights”) described in this Declaration, which are hereby
created for the benefit of the Lots. Such easement rights shall constitute encumbrances
running with the land and shall be perpetually binding upon and inure to the benefit of
the State and its successors-in-interest and assigns with respect to the Lots, and all
parties having or acquiring any right, title or interest in or to any part of any of the Lots.

A. Definitions:

1. “Declaration” shall mean this Declaration of Access Easement.

2. “Diamond Park Road” or “Easement Area” or “road” shall mean the sixty foot
(60’) wide road easement benefitting Lots within STATE SUBDIVISIONS — DESMET
PARK as described in Exhibit “1”, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

3. “Easement” shall mean the perpetual, nonexclusive easement for access created
by this Declaration.



When recorded return ORIGINAL to:
Idaho Department of Lands
Attn: Real Estate Services Bureau
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0050

STATE OF IDAHO

DECLARATION OF ACCESS EASEMENT

STATE SUBDIVISION — DESM ET PARK ELECTRONICALLY RECORDED
- DO NOT

REMOvE THE CON1v STAMPED FIRST
PAGE AS IT IS NOV INCORPORATED AS
PART OF THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT.

THIS DECLARATION is made this 9day of____________ 2014, by the
STATE BOARD OF LAND COMMISSIONERS, acting by and through the IDAHO
DEPARTMENT OF LANDS (the “State”), whose mailing address is 300 North 6th
Street, Suite 103, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, Idaho 83720-0050.

WHEREAS, the State desires to establish an easement for ingress and egress
over and across Endowment Land for the purpose of providing access to STATE
SUBDIVISION — DESMET PARK, and the State does hereby grant in favor of the said
subdivision and all Lots therein an easement for ingress and egress to and from said
subdivision to and from East Shore Road, over Diamond Park Road; and to set forth the
maintenance responsibilities of Owners of Lots within said subdivision for the Diamond
Park Road segment on Endowment Land, specifically granting herein the right of
access for ingress and egress over and across all State lands described in that certain
“Amended State of Idaho Easement No. 4744”, recorded in the records of Bonner
County as Instrument No. 861624, and that certain “Western Reciprocal Easements”,
recorded in the records of Bonner County, Idaho, as Instrument No. 304410.

NOW, THEREFORE, the State hereby declares that all Lots within STATE
SUBDIVISION — DESMET PARK shall be held, conveyed, mortgaged, encumbered,
leased, rented, used, occupied, sold, and improved, subject to the access and
easement rights (“easement rights”) described in this Declaration, which are hereby
created for the benefit of the Lots. Such easement rights shall constitute encumbrances
running with the land and shall be perpetually binding upon and inure to the benefit of
the State and its successors-in-interest and assigns with respect to the Lots, and all
parties having or acquiring any right, title or interest in or to any part of any of the Lots.

A. Definitions:

1. “Declaration” shall mean this Declaration of Access Easement.

2. “Diamond Park Road” or “Easement Area” or “road” shall mean the sixty foot
(60’) wide road easement benefitting Lots within STATE SUBDIVISIONS — DESMET
PARK as described in Exhibit “1”, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

3. “Easement” shall mean the perpetual, nonexclusive easement for access created
by this Declaration.



State of Idaho
Easement No. ES100055
Page 2 of 7

4. “Emergency” shall mean a situation that demands unusual or immediate action
for the protection or preservation of life or property.

5. “STATE SUBDIVISION — DESMET PARK” shall mean STATE SUBDIVISION —

DESMET PARK, according to the official plat thereof, filed in Book 10 of Plats, at
Page(s) 163, Official Records of Bonner County, Idaho.

6. “Lots” shall include all lots located within the official plat of STATE SUBDIVISION
— DESMET PARK, collectively.

7. “Map” shall mean any map included within any Exhibit attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference showing the location of the Easement Area or any
road or portion thereof the subject of this Declaration.

8. “Owner” or “Owners” shall mean and include all lessees of any of the Lots owned
by the State and all fee simple owners of the Lots. The State is not a member of
Owners for purposes of imposing any liability, duty or obligation related to the
Easement, Easement Area or its maintenance.

B. Purpose:

1. This Easement is only for ingress and egress to the STATE SUBDIVISION —

DESMET PARK for access associated with the Lots by the Owners. The location of the
Easement is more particularly described on Exhibit “1”.

2. The rights herein conveyed specifically do not include the right to use the road for
access for commercial, industrial or recreational developments.

C. Insurance

1. Owners shall maintain insurance coverage for all vehicles in the type and
amounts required by the licensing state with an insurance company having an AM
Best’s Key Rating Guide of B+ VI (financial class) or better rating. Proof of insurance
coverage, the type and amounts required shall be made available to the State upon
demand. All liability coverages must be on an “occurrence” basis as opposed to “claims
made.”

2. If any of the Owners retains the services of any contractor, such Owners shall
cause each such contractor to maintain insurance commercial general liability insurance
in the amount of at least $1,000,000, per occurrence, with an insurance company
authorized to do business in Idaho and having an AM Best’s Key Rating Guide of B+ VI
(financial class) or better rating.



State of Idaho
Easement No. ES100055
Page 3 of 7

D. Owners’ Covenants:

1. Owners shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules and
regulations.

2. Owners shall take measures to control noxious weeds within the Easement Area
in accordance with Title 22, Chapter 24, Idaho Code. Owners shall cooperate with any
state or other agency authorized to undertake programs for the control or eradication of
noxious weeds.

3. Owners shall take all reasonable measures to mitigate fire hazards and to control
storm water and erosion within Easement Area.

4. Owners shall not install any gates or post any signage within, on or across, or
fence any portion of the Easement Area without the prior written authorization from all
other Owners, and the State so long as the State owns any of the Lots or any portion of
the Easement Area.

5. Each of the Owners shall indemnify and hold harmless each of the other Owners
and the State (so long as the State owns any of the Lots or any portion of the Easement
Area) against and from any and all demands, claims, or liabilities of every nature
whatsoever, arising directly or indirectly from or in any way connected with the State’s
use or each such Owner’s use of the road or Easement Area, except to the extent such
demands, claims, or liabilities result from any of the other Owner’s negligence or breach
of obligations under this Declaration.

E. Road Construction, Reconstruction and Maintenance:

1. Prior to the disturbance of the road or within the Easement Area, Owners shall be
required to obtain written authorization from the State to perform road construction,
reconstruction maintenance and repair work (“road maintenance”); and work to be
performed shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules and
regulations as they exist at the time work is being performed.

2. Costs associated with road maintenance shall be the sole responsibility of
Owners unless the State agrees in writing to share the costs of any such road
maintenance in advance of such road maintenance being made.

3. Owners shall submit, prior to any road construction or reconstruction,
professional plans to the State and obtain the State’s written approval prior to
commencing any work within the Easement Area. Owners shall not rely on the State’s
approval as evidence of the adequacy or fitness of such plans for any purpose.

4. Owners shall maintain the road and Easement Area at its own expense,
including, but not limited to, grading the road surface; removing any berm on the outside
edge; cleaning culverts, ditches, and catch basins, sediment traps; and abating dust.
Owners shall minimize side casting of material by spreading the material on the road
surface. Owners shall replace or repair damaged culverts.



State of Idaho
Easement No. ES100055
Page4of7

5. Maintenance work may include taking dust abatement measures if deemed
necessary by the State. Dust abatement is keeping a road surface in such condition
that dust is kept within the limits necessary to reduce loss of surface material. Water,
bituminous products, and other materials may be used for dust abatement.

6. Owners shall provide and maintain sufficient drainage structures (i.e., culverts,
ditches, etc.) for the entire length of the Easement in compliance with all applicable
federal, state, and local laws, rules and regulations in effect at the time.

7. Road surfacing and drainage shall be required to minimize erosion and to protect
the road sub-grade on any portions of the road used for all weather access. Owners
shall perform road surfacing and provide and maintain sufficient drainage structures to
minimize erosion while allowing for runoff to flow without buildup or ponding of water on
the road. All costs for such road surfacing and drainage will be the sole responsibility of
Owners.

8. If Owners wish to cut timber within the Easement Area, Owners shall first notify
the State in writing of Owners’ intent. Prior to cutting any timber, the State may, in its
sole discretion, approve of and designate all merchantable timber. If designated by the
State, Owners shall either pay fair market value for all merchantable timber cut, or shall
cut timber into lengths specified by the State and decked along the nearest road for
disposal by the State. Owners shall dispose of slash resulting from timber as
designated by the State.

9. If Owners or any party other than the State cause damage to the road or within
the Easement Area in excess of normal wear and tear, then it shall be Owners’ sole
cost to repair the Easement Area. Should the State cause inordinate damage to the
road or within the Easement Area due to land management activity, the State shall
repair the road and Easement Area to a similar condition prior to commencing activity.

10. Owners shall reimburse and indemnify the State for any and all costs and
expenses incurred to repair, restore, or resurface any road and Easement Area to the
same condition which existed prior to execution of this Easement or to the condition of
such road and Easement Area as subsequently improved pursuant to the approval of
the State as provided herein.

11. Owners shall notify the State and any applicable local emergency response
system of road construction, reconstruction or maintenance that will cause delays
involving access over the road of 2 hours or longer.

12. Should Owners fail to comply with the road maintenance obligations set forth in
this Easement, then, within ninety (90) days from the date notice is mailed to Owners,
the State may, following notice to Owners and an opportunity to cure as may be set
forth in said notice, if cure is reasonably feasible, effect any such cure and may charge
Owners with the reasonable cost thereof, including, but not limited to, any and all costs
associated with notice and enforcement whether or not a court action is filed.

13. Owners shall not use petroleum products or any known or unknown hazardous
materials during any road maintenance, including, but not limited to, dust abatement.



State of Idaho
Easement No. E5100055
Page 5 of 7

F. The State’s Reservations:

1. The State reserves unto itself, the right to construct and maintain such roads
over, through, or across said Easement Area and any road thereon as it may deem
necessary in the administration and use of its adjoining land.

2. The State reserves unto itself, the right and privilege to use said Easement Area
for any and all purposes deemed necessary or desirable in connection with the control,
management, administration and use of the State’s lands.

3. The State reserves the right to cause temporary delays to Owners’ use of the
road due to road construction, maintenance or improvement work, or for the control,
management and use of the State’s adjacent land. The temporary delays shall not
unduly interfere with the Owners’ use and access over the road.

4. The State reserves the right to grant additional easements over, under, through
or along the Easement Area. Any additional easement granted by the State shall not
unduly interfere with the Owners’ use and access over the road.

5. In the event of increased burden to the Easement Area, as determined by the
State in its discretion, the State may transfer ownership of the road and Easement Area
to the appropriate local government agency for a public road or for any other legal
purpose, provided such transfer shall not unreasonably affect Owners’ access over the
road and within the Easement Area for the purposes set forth herein.

6. The State reserves unto itself, ownership of all timber, present and future, within
the Easement Area and the right to harvest said timber when deemed necessary by the
State.

G. Emergency Work:

1. Owners are hereby authorized to enter upon Endowment Lands and other State
lands managed by the Department of Lands for the purpose of performing emergency
repairs within the Easement Area for damage due to floods, high winds, and other acts
of God, provided that Owners provide written notice to the State within forty-eight (48)
hours of the time any such emergency work commences. Thereupon, the Department
of Lands will assess and collect for any damage to the State lands outside the
Easement Area caused by Owners, which shall be promptly paid by Owners.

H. Restrictions on Improvements:

1. Other than the road and drainage structures, no structures or other
improvements may be constructed or placed on or within the Easement Area by
Owners.

I. Perpetual Easement:

1. This Declaration, the Easement established herein, and the obligations,
covenants and restrictions set forth herein shall be perpetual in duration.



State of Idaho
Easement No. ES100055
Page 6 of 7

J. No Merger:

1. Notwithstanding that the State currently owns all of the Lots, it is recognized that
the interests in the Endowment Land and Lots are separate and distinct, and that the
State intends that the provisions hereof shall be of full force and effect, and that the
Easement provided herein shall not be deemed merged or extinguished.

K. Default:

1. If any of the Owners of any of the Lots shall fail to timely pay its share of the
costs as provided herein or shall otherwise fail to perform any of its obligations under
this Declaration, the State or the other Owner(s) shall have the right to pursue any right
or remedy available at law or in equity to collect the sum due to it. THE STATE SHALL
HAVE NO LIABILITY FOR A DEFAULT BY ANY OWNER AND UPON ACCEPTANCE
OR USE OF THE EASEMENT THE OWNERS WAIVE ALL CLAIMS AGAINST THE
STATE.

L. Governing Law:

1. The interpretation and enforcement of this Declaration shall be according to the
laws of the State of Idaho.

M. Severability:

1. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision hereof shall not limit or affect
the validity or enforceability of any other provision.

N. Runs with Land; Amendment:

1. The obligations, covenants, easements and restrictions contained in this
Declaration shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the Lots and the
State, and to their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns;
shall constitute covenants that run with the land; and shall be amended, modified, or
terminated, if at all, only by the written agreement of the Owners and the State (as long
as the State owns any of the Lots or any portion of the Easement Area).

0. Authority:

1. This easement is issued by the authority of the Idaho Const. Article IX, § 7 and
8, and Idaho Code Title 58 Chapter 6.

P. Acceptance:

1. Each of the Owners of any of the Lots by acceptance of a deed or lease the refor,
whether or not it shall be so expressed in such deed or lease, is deemed to covenant
and agree to the terms of this Declaration.



State of Idaho
Easement No. ES100055
Page 7 of 7

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the State Board of Land Commissioners has caused
these presents to be executed by its President, the Governor of the State of Idaho, and
countersigned by the Secretary of State and the Director, Idaho Department of Lands.

Counters ig ned:

STATE OF IDAHO )
)ss.

_______

lONERS

of the State of Idaho Present
of the State Board of Land Commissioners

COUNTYOFADA )

On this

_____

day of

_________________,

2014, before me, a Nota
Public in and for said State, personally appeared C.L. “BUTCH” OTTER, known to me
to be the Governor of the State of Idaho and President of the State Board of Land
Commissioners; BEN YSURSA, known to me to be the Secretary of State for the State
of Idaho; and THOMAS M. SCHULTZ, JR., known to me to be the Director of
Department of Lands of the State of Idaho, that executed the same instrument and
acknowledged to me that such State of Idaho and State Board of Land Commissioners
executed same.

hereunto set my hand and seal on the day and

NOTARY PUU for Idaho ()
Residing at l::O—(
Idaho
My Commission expires:

(,s

Secretary of Statl

IN WITNESS
year written above.



J-U-B COMPANIES E4AATEWAY

JUB ENGINEERS, INC.

EXHIBIT 1
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

of
ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT

for
STATE SUBDIVISION-DESMET PARK

IDAHO DEPT. OF LANDS

EASEMENT STRIP “A”

A strip of land 60 feet in width, being situated in Sections 9 and 10, Township 61 North, Range 4 West,
B.M., Bonner County, Idaho, tying 30 feet on each side of the following described centerline:

COMMENCING at an aluminum cap, marking the Meander Corner between Section 9 and Section 10, as
shown on Record of Survey, recorded June 30, 1987 as Instrument Number 336820, records of Bonner
County, Idaho, (from which the west 1/4 corner of Section 10 bears South 0 51 ‘58” West, 2196.91
feet); thence South 051’58” West along the west line of said Section 10, 237.05 feet, more or less, to
the POINT OF BEGINNING.

thence leaving said west line of Section 10, and along said centerline the following twenty-two (22)
courses:

1. 52.01 feet along the arc of a non-tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 250.00 feet,
through a central angle of 11°55’13”, said curve having a long chord which bears South
27°26’05” West a chord distance of 51.92 feet;

2. South 33°23’42” West, 125.13 feet;
3. 17.73 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 500.00 feet, through a

central angle of VOl ‘56”, said curve having a long chord which bears South 3V22’44” West a
chord distance of 17.73 feet to a point designated as “A”;

4. 11 .73 feet continuing along the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 500.00 feet,
through a central angle of 1 02038, said curve having a long chord which bears South
3041’27” West a chord distance of 11.73 feet;

5. South 3001 ‘08” West, 466.27 feet;
6. 100.60 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 200.00 feet, through a

central angle of 2849’09”, said curve having a long chord which bears South 15°36’33” West
a chord distance of 99.54 feet;

7. 269.36 feet along the arc of a reverse curve to the right, having a radius of 1 ,500.00 feet,
through a central angle of 10°17’20”, said curve having a long chord which bears South
6°20’39” West a chord distance of 269.00 feet;

8. 204.82 feet along the arc of a reverse curve to the left, having a radius of 400.00 feet,
through a central angle of 2920’19”, said curve having a long chord which bears South
310’51” East a chord distance of 202.59 feet;

9. 176.41 feet along the arc of a reverse curve to the right, having a radius of 1,000.00 feet,
through a central angle of 10°06’26”, said curve having a long chord which bears South
12°47’47” East a chord distance of 176.18 feet;

F :\Projects\JUB\20-11-035 DL LED Lot Solutions Priest Lake\Huckleberry3)\CAD\SURVEY\LEGALS\LegaIs and Exhibits\Desmet Park

LegaIs\DESMEPARK_ROAD_ACCESS.docx Page 1 of 3

a 7825 Meadowlark Way, Coeur d’Alene, ID 83815 p 208 762 8787 / 208 762 9797 ii’ www.jub.com



10. 82.27 feet along the arc of a reverse curve to the left, having a radius of 400.00 feet, through
a central angle of 11°47’Ol”, said curve having a long chord which bears South 13°38’04”
East a chord distance of 82.12 feet;

11. South 19’31’35” East, 77.17 feet;
12. 133.72 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 400.00 feet, through a

central angle of 19’09’15”, said curve having a long chord which bears South 2906’12” East
a chord distance of 133.10 feet;

13. South 38’40’50” East, 28.59 feet;
14. 10.03 feet along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 10.00 feet, through a

central angle of 57’29’37”, said curve having a long chord which bears South 9’56’01” East a
chord distance of 9.62 feet;

15. South 1848’47” West, 67.63 feet;
16. 13.72 feet along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 30.00 feet, through a

central angle of 26’12’29”, said curve having a long chord which bears South 31°55’02” West
a chord distance of 13.60 feet;

17. South 45’01’16” West, 90.49 feet;
18. 19.52 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 100.00 feet, through a

central angle of 11’ll’OO”, said curve having a long chord which bears South 39’25’46” West
a chord distance of 19.49 feet;

19. South 33°50’16” West, 147.54 feet;
20. 300.30 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 1,200.00 feet, through a

central angle of 14°20’17”, said curve having a long chord which bears South 2640’08” West
a chord distance of 299.51 feet;

21. South 1929’59” West, 24.53 feet;
22. 22.63 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 50.00 feet, through a

central angle of 25°56’15”, said curve having a long chord which bears South 631’52” West a
chord distance of 22.44 feet;

23. South 6°26’15” East, 200.22 feet, more or less, to the centerline of East Shore Road and the
POINT OF TERMINUS, lengthening and shortening the sidelines of said strip to terminate on
the west line of said Section 10 and the westerly right-of-way of East Shore Road.

TOGETHER WITH: EASEMENT STRIP “B”

A strip of land 60 feet in width, being situated in Sections 9 and 10, Township 61 North, Range 4 West,
B.M., Bonner County, Idaho, lying 30 feet on each side of the following described centerline:

BEGINNING at the point designated “A” as described above and along said centerline the following
seven (7) courses:

1. North 61 10’46” East, 124.39 feet;
2. 167.44 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 600.00 feet, through a

central angle of 15°59’20”, said curve having a long chord which bears North 53°11’06” East a
chord distance of 166.89 feet;

3. North 45°11’26” East, 16.45 feet;
4. 56.35 feet along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 400.00 feet, through a

central angle of 8°04’18”, said curve having a long chord which bears North 4913’35” East a
chord distance of 56.30 feet;

Page 2 of 3

www.jub.com i-U-B ENGINEERS, Inc.



5. North 5315’44” East, 53.50 feet;
6. 31.51 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 50.00 feet, through a central

angle of 3606’38”, said curve having a long chord which bears North 3512’25” East a chord
distance of 30.99 feet;

7. North 1709’06” East, 111.05 feet, more or less, to the southeast line of said Lot 266 and the
POINT OF TERMINUS, lengthening and shortening the sidelines of said strip to terminate on the
east line of EASEMENT STRIP “A” as described above and the southeast line of said Lot 266.

SUBJECT TO: Existing rights-of-way and easements of record on above described parcel.

Page 3 of 3

Digitay signed on:
August 14, 2013

www.j u b. corn i-U-B ENGINEERS, Inc.



th

MC 3

PRIVATE LAND

STATE OF IDAHO
TRUST LANDAugust 14, 2013

PLAT OF
DIAMOND

INST. NO.
67712

/

00

00
-4

-4

00

-4

D
0
>,
ra
-J

0,

0
vi
vi
LU
L)
L)

I-I
LU

vi
U

12

.0

.0:
>0

LU

0
0

ci)

S
a)

12

0

>0
LU

-D
C
ro

‘a
Di
a)
-J

vi
-J

LU
-J

LU
>
a:
2
vi
12

U

c-ri

C)
.0
C)

0)
0
I
—
ci)

‘a
-J

C)

0

C
.9
0

0
vi

0
-J

ID
LU
-J

1I
12

La
00

9
-4
-4

0,
I—a

00
D

U
C)
5,

I-;’

I
QUIT CLAIM

DEED
INST. NO.
394255 0 400 800

1 400’

DIAMOND PARK
ROAD

PLAT OF 1ST
ADD. TO

DIAMOND PARK
INST. NO.

10

LEGEND

ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT

820389
ROAD

EXHIBIT 1

rJUB MAIN ROAD ACCESS
STATE SUB DIVISION-DESMET PARK

CAD ALE DESAIEIU000ESS Engineers .Surveyors • Planners SEC. 10, T61 N, R4 W, B.M.


































	Agenda Packet 4.8.24
	Agenda 4.8.24

	Recreation Management System
	AGENDA ITEM
	Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting
	ACTION REQUIRED:  Authorize IDPR Director to Enter into SaaS Contract
	PRESENTATION
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION:



	Agenda Packet 4.8.24
	ORFAC Package
	Agenda Item ORFAC Info Only v2  - Susan's edits 4.3.24 (004)
	AGENDA ITEM
	Idaho Park and Recreation Quarterly Meeting
	ACTION REQUIRED:   None. Information Only Workshop
	PRESENTATION
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION:



	IDPR East Fork Rock
	IDPR Henry's Lake


	Agenda Packet 4.8.24
	ORFAC Package
	IDPR  Horsethief
	Idaho For All ORFAC Application


	Agenda Packet 4.8.24
	ORFAC Package
	Outdoor Rec Fund Application ISDA LBK Sig 110723
	Idaho State Department of Agriculture Chanel Tewalt

	SBFC Idaho Outdoor Rec Fund- Frank Church Trail Restoration (1)
	Outdoor-Rec-Fund-Application SBFC 2
	Sulphur Creek-Camptender Map
	Dan Waugh Letter of Support
	Camptender Before & After Photos

	EIGA CMRA Pilot.231120
	PLT White Pine Heights full (1)
	Outdoor Rec Fund Application-White Pine Heights full
	Outdoor Rec Fund Application-White Pine Heights full
	Outdoor Rec Fund Application-White Pine Heights
	application
	Contact Information
	Briefly describe the overall project concept:
	Priority Merit Questions
	Project Scope Questions

	Street address
	Zip Code
	State
	City

	Outdoor Rec Fund Application-White Pine Heights full.pdf
	White Pines Heights public access corridor
	Slide Number 1


	Outdoor Rec Fund Application-White Pine Heights full.pdf
	Outdoor Rec Fund Application-White Pine Heights
	Outdoor Rec Fund Application DRAFT.pdf
	application
	Disclaimer and signature

	Source of Funding
	MATCH



	Outdoor Rec Fund Application-White Pine Heights full.pdf
	White Pines Heights public access corridor
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5







	Agenda Packet 4.8.24
	ORFAC Package
	PLT White Pine Heights full (1)
	Outdoor Rec Fund Application-White Pine Heights full
	Outdoor Rec Fund Application-White Pine Heights full
	Outdoor Rec Fund Application-White Pine Heights full.pdf
	White Pine Heights - State Subd



	ES100055-DESMET_PARK_Main_Access

	Valley County Application





